NEW MHEXI[C@ ELVJRGY, MH[N-ERA]LS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT S e s 700

August 6, 1996

Jack Huff Oil and Gas Operator
P. O. Box 50190
Midland, Texas 79710-0190

Attn: Jack Huff

RE:  Administrative application for the formation of a non-standard 40-acre gas spacing
and proration unit ("GPU") in the Eumont Gas Pool comprising the NE/4 SE/4
(Unit 1) of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, for your proposed Bern "A " Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox
gas well location 1650 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of
said Section 14.

Dear Mr. Huff:

So that I might process the subject application more effectively and efficiently, please provide
me a land plat showing the subject 40-acre tract and all off-setting Eumont gas spacing and
proration units with the individual units shaded for identification, all wells completed therein, and
any references to all previous orders that established any such non-standard GPU. Further, is the
subject 40-acre tract currently included within an existing Eumont gas unit or has this 40-acre tract
ever been included within a previous Eumont gas unit (please reference any applicable Division
order). Also submit a copy of the subject well’s APD (form C-101) and accompanying form C-102.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, / /

} 7 /22 7 C
Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/kv

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
William J. LeMay, Divector - OCD, Santa Fe




